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From: Stern, Bezalel 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 9:45 AM 
To: 'Ricketts, Brendon (FHWA)' 
Cc: 'Wylie, Mandy (FHWA)' 
Subject: RE: Fee Estimate for FOIA Control No. 2020-0096 
 
 
 
Brendon, 
Thank you for your email, and for providing the fee estimate. Please proceed with responding to 
the FOIA request as written.  
 
 
Please confirm receipt of this email. 
 
Sincerely, 
Bez 
 
BEZALEL STERN 
Special Counsel 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
Office: (202) 342-8422 
Cell: (301) 922-5039 
bstern@kelleydrye.com 
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